
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Single Source/Emergency Purchases 
DATE:  July 22, 2014 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchases for the month of July 2014.  
 
      
                
SS1500   Apple, Inc   $155,000.00 
 
Kim Britton, Brenda Meriweather and Linda Pannell are requesting 
permission to purchase 150 additional MacBook Air teacher laptops.  Apple, 
Inc is the sole source provider of these products.  Items have been quoted by 
Jason Blanchette, of Apple, Inc.  
 
 
 
 


